
From: Ward, William 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 6:37 PM 
To: 'us-apwr-rai@mhi.co.jp' 
Cc: Ciocco, Jeff; Hamzehee, Hossein; Smith(NRO), Crystal; Jung, Ian; Truong, Tung 
Subject: US-APWR Design Certification Application RAI 833-6058 (BTP 7-14) 
Attachments: NONPUBLIC SRI US-APWR DC RAI 833 ICE1 6058.pdf 
 
MHI, 
 
The attachment document is the subject request for additional information (RAI) which contains 
SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION and must be kept as NON-PUBLIC.  This RAI was sent 
to you in draft form.  Your licensing review schedule assumes technically correct and complete 
responses within 30 days of receipt of RAIs. 
 
This NON-PUBLIC SECURITY-RELATED INFORMATION containing RAI will not be made 
public. 
 
Please submit your RAI response to the NRC Document Control Desk. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
 
William R. Ward, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
m/s T6-C20M 
Washington, DC, 20555-0001 
NRO/DNRL/US APWR Projects Branch 
ofc  T6-D31 
ofc (301) 415-7038   fax  (301) 415-6350 
 

 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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